

ACCA IRELAND CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME OF EVENTS 2012

The information contained in this brochure is correct at the time of design. Please refer to ACCA Ireland's website for the most up-to-date information www.accaglobal.com/ireland

Please note that most events listed in this programme may be counted towards verifiable units for ACCA members following the ACCA CPD Unit Scheme if relevant to your current role or career aspirations.



Introduction by Ronnie Patton FCCA, President, ACCA Ireland

I am delighted to introduce the 2012 ACCA Ireland Programme of Events.

We have designed this programme to meet your CPD training needs and I hope you will take the opportunity to attend some of the many courses and events during the year. Mindful of the present economic climate, we have increased the number of networking events such as business breakfasts, debates and members' updates and I would encourage you to avail of every opportunity to meet your fellow members.

The programme has been developed by your fellow members in consultation with the Members' Services team at ACCA Ireland and I would like to thank you all for your ongoing participation and support. In ACCA we are fortunate to have a wide network of active centres throughout the country. If you would like to get more involved, please contact the Members' Services team listed on page 22. You may also wish to give us feedback on the programme as we seek to ensure that ACCA courses are keenly priced and relevant to your needs. We welcome your comments on ACCA courses and on all services to members at all times.

I am proud to serve as your President and I look forward to meeting you at some of these events.

I wish you every success in 2012.

Ronnie Patton FCCA President ACCA Ireland

CONTENTS

ACCA Ireland Annual Events	05		
ACCA Events			
January	06		
February	06		
March	30		
April	10		
May	11		
June	13		
September	13		
October	15		
November	16		
December	18		
In-Company Training Service	20		
ACCA Ireland Contact Details	22		
Event Listing by Location	23		

ACCA Ireland

ANNUAL EVENTS

President's Dinner

17 February ACCA Ireland Merchant Hotel, Belfast

International Women's Day Breakfast

8 March ACCA Ireland Dublin

President's Debate

25 April ACCA Ireland Dublin

Annual General Meeting

11 May ACCA Ireland Dublin

ACCA Ireland New Members' Reception

18 October ACCA Ireland Dublin

Leinster Members' Network Christmas Lunch

7 DecemberLeinster Members' Network
Dublin

DUBLIN

Converting from US GAAP to IFRS

26 January
09.30 – 16.30
Corporate Sector
Chris Nobes, University of London
7 CPD Units

WATERFORD

Taxation Update

31 January

18.00 – 20.00 Munster / Connaught Members' Network Brian Hennebry, Brian Hennebry & Associates 2 CPD Units

BELFAST

President's Debate

6 February 18.00 – 20.00 Ulster Members' Network Various Speakers 2 CPD Units

ACCA Ireland President's Dinner

17 February ACCA Ireland Merchant Hotel

CORK

Taxation Update

2 February

18.00 - 20.00

Munster / Connaught Members' Network Michael Mullins, Moore Stephens Nathans 2 CPD Units

DUBLIN

IFRS in a Hurry

1 February 18.00 – 20.00 Financial Services Network Aidan Clifford, ACCA Ireland 2 CPD Units

Taxation Update

15 February 18.15 – 20.15 Leinster Members' Network Derek Andrews, Andrews Tax Consulting 2 CPD Units

FRS for MEs

16 February 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Robert Kirk, University of Ulster 7 CPD Units

People, Problems, Productivity – Top HR Issues

21 February (Liffey Valley) 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Terry Harmer, NLC Training 2 CPD Units

Business Breakfast

22 February 07.30 – 09.00 Business Leaders' Forum Eamon Gilmore TD, Tánaiste 2 CPD Units

Introduction to Treasury Products

22 February

09.15 – 16.15
Financial Services Network
Derek Taylor, Taylor Associates
7 CPD Units

DUNDALK

Planning and Managing Board Meetings

23 February

18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Paula Phelan, Mason Hayes+Curran Paula Mullin, Executive and Communications Coach 2 CPD Units

GAI WAY

Taxation Update

1 February 18.00 – 20.00

Munster / Connaught Members' Network Derek Andrews, Andrews Tax Consulting

Fraud & Special Assignments

29 February

2 CPD Units

09.15 – 16.15 Practitioners' Network

Patrick D'Arcy, Grant Thornton
7 CPD Units

LIMERICK

Taxation Update

22 February

18.00 - 20.00

Munster/Connaught Members' Network Alan Lawlor, Wallace O'Donoghue 2 CPD Units

MULLINGAR

Taxation Update

29 February 18.00 – 20.00

Leinster Members' Network
Darragh Kilbride, Kilbride Consulting
2 CPD Units

NAAS

Taxation Update

8 February

18.15 – 20.15

Leinster Members' Network Julie Herlihy, Baker Tilly Ryan Glennon 2 CPD Units

SLIGO

Revenue Update

9 February

18.00 - 20.00

Munster/Connaught Members' Network Derek Andrews, Andrews Tax Consulting 2 CPD Units

TRALEF

Taxation Update

28 February
18.00 – 20.00
Munster/Connaught Members' Network
Pat Sheehan, Horwath Bastow Charleton
2 CPD Units

BELFAST

IFRS for the Public Sector

14 March 09.30 – 12.30 Robert Kirk, University of Ulster 3 CPD Units

Practitioners' Conference 1

24 March 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

CORK

Fraud and Special Assignments

21 March 09.15 – 16.15 Practitioners' Network Patrick D'Arcy, Grant Thornton 7 CPD Units

Bankruptcy

27 March
18.00 – 20.00
Munster/Connaught Members' Network
Tom Murray, Friel Stafford Corporate
Recovery
2 CPD Units

DUBLIN

Public Sector Seminar in association with the IPA

March Public Sector Forum Various Speakers

Financial Instruments Update

7 March18.00 – 20.00
Financial Services Network
Fergus Condon, Ernst & Young
2 CPD Units

International Women's Day Breakfast

8 March 07.30 – 09.00 Joanne Richardson, American Chamber of Commerce Ireland 2 CPD Units

Company Law

9 March 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Sharon Sheehan, Dublin Business School 7 CPD Units

Fraud and Special Assignments

14 March 09.15 – 16.15 Practitioners' Network Patrick D'Arcy, Grant Thornton 7 CPD Units

Top Ten Risks in Business

14 March 18.15 – 20.15 Leinster Members' Network Colm Devine, Ernst & Young 2 CPD Units

Tax Compliance and Topical Updates for the Corporate Office

22 March

09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Paul Muphy, MJ Kelly & Co 7 CPD Units

Practitioners' Conference 1

31 March 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

The 5-Year Government Plan for the IFSC

28 March 07.30 - 9.00

Financial Services Network Breakfast Ken Owens, PricewaterhouseCoopers 2 CPD Units

DUNDALK

Incorporation – The Way Forward?

15 March 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Sasha Kerins, Grant Thornton 2 CPD Units

GALWAY

Technical Update

28 March

18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Aidan Clifford, ACCA Ireland 2 CPD Units

LETTERKENNY

Technical Update

21 March 14.00 – 18.00 Ulster Members' Network Derek Andrews, Andrews Consulting 4 CPD Units

LIMERICK

Practitioners' Conference 1

3 March 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

PRSI in Family Employment

13 March 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Brendan Casey 2 CPD Units

SLIGO

Taxation Update

29 March
18.00 – 20.00
Munster/Connaught Members' Network
Alan Lawlor, Wallace O'Donoghue
2 CPD Units

WATERFORD

NAMA Update

6 March 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Brian McEnery, Horwath Bastow Charleton 2 CPD Units

ATHLONE

Taxation Update

17 April 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Julie Herlihy, Baker Tilly Ryan Glennon 2 CPD Units

BELFAST

NAMA Update

18 April 18.00 – 20.00 Ulster Members' Network Brian McEnery, Horwath Bastow Charleton 2 CPD Units

CORK

Practitioners' Conference 2

21 April 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

DUBLIN

US GAAP

17 April
09.30 – 16.30
Corporate Sector
Chris Nobes, University of London
7 CPD Units

The Practicalities of Setting Up Your Own Business

18 April
18.15 – 20.15
Leinster Members' Network
Representative from the Ryan School of
Business, DCU
2 CPD Units

Audit Workshop

19 April (Liffey Valley)
09.15 – 16.15
Brendan Howard, Mercia Ireland
7 CPD Units

ACCA Ireland President's Debate

25 April 18.30 – 20.30 Various Speakers 2 CPD Units

DUNDALK

Audit Workshop

3 April
09.15 – 16.15
Brendan Howard, Mercia Ireland
7 CPD Units

Personal Bankruptcy Strategies

26 April
18.00 – 20.00
Tom Murray, Friel Stafford Corporate
Recovery
Leinster Members' Network
2 CPD Units

ENNISCORTHY

Taxation Update

24 April 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Brendan Twohig, MK Brazil 2 CPD Units

GALWAY

Personal Bankruptcy Strategies

25 April
18.00 – 20.00
Munster/Connaught Members' Network
Tom Murray, Friel Stafford Corporate
Recovery
2 CPD Units

LIMERICK

Business Breakfast

20 April
07.30 – 09.00
Business Leaders' Forum
Michael Noonan TD, Minister for Finance
2 CPD Units

CORK

Business Breakfast

May 07.30 – 09.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Speaker TBA 2 CPD Units

DUBLIN

Technical Update

1 May 18.15 – 20.15 Leinster Members' Network Aidan Clifford, ACCA Ireland 2 CPD Units

Rating Agency Briefing

2 May 18.00 – 20.00 Financial Services Network Selina Tollworthy, Standard & Poors 2 CPD Units

NAMA - In Detail

3 May 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Brian McEnery, Horwath Bastow Charleton 7 CPD Units

Public Sector Site Visit

9 May 2 CPD Units

Risk Management

10 May 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Aidan Horan, IPA 7 CPD Units

DUBLIN (continued)

Practitioners' Conference 2

12 May 09.30 - 16.30Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

Executive Career Development

15 May 18.00 - 20.00Leinster Members' Network Rowan Manahan, Fortify Services 2 CPD Units

Business Breakfast

17 May Business Leaders' Forum Neil O'Leary, Ion Equity 2 CPD Units

Growing vour Business -**SME Success Stories**

31 May 18.15 - 20.15Leinster Members' Network Various Speakers 2 CPD Units

GAIWAY

Business Breakfast

23 May 07.30 - 09.00Munster/Connaught Members' Network Brian McEnery, Howath Bastow Charleton 2 CPD Units

LIMFRICK

Tax Incentives for Back to Work **Schemes**

16 May 18.00 - 20.00Munster/Connaught Members' Network Carol Gorgan, Camplex Ltd 2 CPD Units

Audit Workshop

23 May 0915 - 1615Brendan Howard, Mercia Ireland 7 CPD Units

SHGO

Ensuring Payroll Compliance

2 May 18.00 - 20.00Munster Connaught Members' Network Aisling Byrne, Baker Tilly Ryan Glennon 2 CPD Units

Trends in Technology

30 May 18.00 - 20.00Munster Connaught Members' Network Damien Kealy, LHM Casey McGrath 2 CPD Units

WATERFORD

Revenue Update

24 May
18.00 – 20.00
Munster/Connaught Members' Network
Representative from Revenue Office,
Waterford
2 CPD Units

BFI FAST

Practitioners' Conference 2

9 June 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

DUBLIN

Public Sector Seminar in association with the IPA

June Public

Public Sector Forum Various Speakers

BELFAST

Activity Based Costing – From Manufacturing to Services

27 September 18.00 – 20.00 Ulster Members' Network John Doris, Meridian Business Advisors 2 CPD Units

CORK

US GAAP Update

14 September 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Chris Nobes, University of London 7 CPD Units

Enterprise Schemes and Grants

25 September 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Carol Grogan, Camplex Ltd 2 CPD Units

DUBLIN

Public Sector Seminar in association with the IPA

SeptemberPublic Sector Forum
Various Speakers

Managing the Over-Geared Business

11 September 18.15 – 20.15 Leinster Members' Network Mick McAteer, Grant Thornton 2 CPD Units

FRSME

13 September 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Chris Nobes, University of London 7 CPD Units

DUBLIN (continued)

The Future of Alternative Funds Industry in Ireland

19 September 18.00 – 20.00 Financial Services Network Olwyn Alexander, Dervla McCormack, PricewaterhouseCoopers 2 CPD Units

Tax Compliance and Topical Updates for the Corporate Office

20 September 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Paul Murphy, MJ Kelly & Co 7 CPD Units

The Future of Pensions – How to Plan and Invest for Retirement

26 September
18.15 – 20.15
Leinster Members' Network
Conail Flynn, Grant Thornton
Shane Gill, Key Capital Private
2 CPD Units

Business Breakfast

27 September 07.30 – 9.00 Business Leaders' Forum Brendan Burgess, askaboutmoney.com 2 CPD Units

DUNDALK

People, Problems and Productivity – The top HR Issues and how to deal with them

20 September 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Terry Harmer, NLC Training 2 CPD Units

GALWAY

Enterprise Schemes and Grants

6 September 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Carol Grogan, Camplex Ltd 2 CPD Units

LIMERICK

Practitioners' Conference 3

29 September 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

SLIGO

Bankruptcy

4 September 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Tom Murray, Friel Stafford Corporate Recovery 2 CPD Units

WATERFORD

Employment Law

5 September18.00 – 20.00
Munster/Connaught Members' Network
Deirdre McHugh, 353 Management &
Legal Training Services
2 CPD Units

ATHLONE

Incorporation – The Way Forward?

24 October
18.00 – 20.00
Munster/Connaught Members Network
Sasha Kerins, Grant Thornton
2 CPD Units

BFI FAST

Business Leaders' Forum Breakfast

4 October 07.30 – 9.00 Business Leaders' Forum Jim Downey, UTV Media plc 2 CPD Units

Practitioners' Conference 3

20 October 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

CORK

Trends In Technology

11 October 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members Network Damien Mulley, Mulley Communications 2 CPD Units

DERRY

Taxation Update

25 October 18.00 – 20.00 Ulster Members' Network Tom Penman, Ernst & Young 2 CPD Units

DUBLIN

Employee Rights and Employer Duties

3 October 18.15 – 20.15 Leinster Members' Network Ronan Cosgrove, BL 2 CPD Units

Compliance for Financial Services

10 October 18.00 – 20.00 Financial Services Sector Kevin O'Doherty, Compliance Ireland 2 CPD Units

Cashflow Management and Debt Collection

11 October
09.30 – 16.30
Corporate Sector
Tom Murray, Friel Stafford Corporate
Recovery
7 CPD Units

New Members' Reception

18 October

Understanding Cash Flow Statements

23 October (Liffey Valley)
18.00 – 20.00
Leinster Members' Network
Dimitris Karagiorgis, CRH Group Treasury
2 CPD Units

DUNDALK

Taxation Update

16 October 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Darragh Kilbride, Kilbride Consulting 2 CPD Units

GALWAY

Marketing in a Downturn

18 October 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Damien Mulley, Mulley Communications 2 CPD Units

LIMERICK

Trends in Technology

3 October 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Damien Mulley, Mulley Communications 2 CPD Units

SLIGO

HR Tips and Management Skills

9 October 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members Network Chris McDonagh, CMD Training 2 CPD Units

TRALEE

Members' Evening

2 October 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Various Speakers 2 CPD Units

WATERFORD

Activity Based Costing – From Manufacturing to Services 10 October

18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members Network John Doris, Meridian Business Advisors 2 CPD Units

CORK

Incorporation - The Way Forward?

8 November 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Eamonn Murphy, Grant Thornton 2 CPD Units

Business Breakfast

22 November 07.30 – 09.00 Business Leaders' Forum Chris Martin, Musgraves 2 CPD Units

DUBLIN

Using Technology to Build and Grow Your Business

7 November18.15 – 20.15
Leinster Members' Network
John Beckett, Eirtight
2 CPD Units

Business Breakfast

8 November 07.30 – 9.00 Business Leaders' Forum Joe Durkin, ESRI 2 CPD Units

Accounting in France, Germany and Italy – Statutory Financial Reporting by European Subsidiaries

15 November 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Chris Nobes, University of London 7 CPD Units

Technical Update

22 November
18.00 – 20.00
Financial Services Sector
Representative from Central Bank of Ireland
2 CPD Units

Practitioners' Conference 3

24 November 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

Successful Business Growth/ Driving Performance

27 November
09.30 – 16.30
Corporate Sector
David Smith, Consultant
7 CPD Units

Practitioners' Conference 3

29 November 09.30 – 16.30 Practitioners' Network Various Speakers 7 CPD Units

DUNDALK

Ensuring Payroll Compliance

15 November 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Aisling Byrne, Baker Tilly Ryan Glennon 2 CPD Units

GALWAY

Employment Law

1 November 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Deirdre McHugh, 353 Management & Legal Training Services 7 CPD Units

Trends in Technology

20 November 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Damien Kealy, LHM Casey McGrath 2 CPD Units

LIMERICK

Alternative Investment Opportunities

28 November 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network Robbie Kelleher, Davy 2 CPD Units

MULLINGAR

People, Problems and Productivity – The top HR Issues and how to deal with them

29 November 18.00 – 20.00 Leinster Members' Network Terry Harmer, NLC Training 2 CPD Units

SLIGO

FRSME

22 November 18.00 – 20.00 Munster/Connaught Members' Network John McCarthy, John McCarthy Consulting Ltd 2 CPD Units

WATERFORD

Trends in Technology

7 November

Munster/Connaught Members' Network Damien Kealy, LHM Casey McGrath 2 CPD Units

CORK

Taxation – a complete refresher for accountants entering practice

12 December

09.15 – 16.15 Padraig Irwin, Patrick Irwin & Co 7 CPD Units

DUBLIN

2 CPD Units

Budget Briefing

December
18.15 – 20.15
Leinster Members' Network
BDO Representative

Public Sector Seminar in association with the IPA

DecemberPublic Sector Forum
Various Speakers

Treasury Management

5 December09.30 – 16.30
Corporate Sector
John Finn, Treasury Solutions
7 CPD Units

Taxation – A complete refresher for accountants entering practice

6 December 09.15 – 16.15 Padraig Irwin, Patrick Irwin & Co 7 CPD Units

Leinster Members' Network Christmas Lunch

7 December

Leinster Members' Network

How to Utilise IT Business Solutions for Your Organisation

13 December 09.30 – 16.30 Corporate Sector Michelle Hourican, Independent Colleges 7 CPD Units

ENNISCORTHY

Taxation, a complete refresher for accountants entering practice

13 December 09.15 – 16.15 Padraig Irwin, Patrick Irwin & Co 7 CPD Units

GALWAY

Budget Briefing

December
18.15 – 20.15
Munster/Connaught Members' Network
KPMG Representative
2 CPD Units

IN-COMPANY TRAINING SERVICE

ACCA Ireland's In-Company Training Service can provide you with customised training to suit your needs

Whether you need finance training, technical updates or finance training for non-financial managers, we can deliver efficient and cost effective bespoke learning.

The types of course that are availabl include:

Accounting and Financial Reporting

- 1. Accounting Standards tailored to cover relevant standards for your organisation (IFRS, US GAAP, UK GAAP)
- 2. Accounting rules for European Shared Service Centres
- 3. Accounting for US Multi National Corporations
- 4. Accounting for small and medium sized accountancy firms

Auditing and Risk Management

sized accountancy firms

Building internal reputation –
the role of the internal auditor
 Implementing risk management
and internal control systems
 Auditing – Standards and common
auditing issues for small and medium





· Business and Law

- 1. Company and Business Law for Accountants
- 2. Financial and Business Ethics
- 3. Corporate Governance effective implementation and the new Combined Code
- 4. Finance and budgeting for non finance managers

We can tailor training specifically for your organisation. You control the content and location and we will take care of everything else.

Full day training packages are provided to ensure that you receive excellent value for money.

To find out more, please contact incotraining@ie.accaglobal.com We were extremely satisfied with the inhouse training sessions provided by the ACCA. Professor Nobes, who conducted the session, was both informed and engaging. We were able to customise certain sessions to suit the particular focus of our business at the time so that the training was particular relevant to our team

- Pfizer



ACCA Ireland Contact Details

ACCA Ireland, 9 Leeson Park, Dublin 6

Tel: +353 (0)1 447 5678 Fax: +353 (0)1 496 3615

Website: www.accaglobal.com/ireland

		Tel: +353	Students' Services				
Liz Hughes	Head of ACCA Ireland	(0)1 4475678	Barbara Mahon	Manager, Students' Services	(0)1 4988908		
			Katherine Moore	Senior Student Adviser	(0)1 4988917		
Marketing, Com	munications & Public Relations		Lyn Edgely	(0)1 4988901			
Barbara Mahon	Communications & Marketing Manager	(0)1 4988908					
Siobhán Glynn	Senior Communications Officer	(0)1 4988904	Technical Service				
•			Aidan Clifford	Advisory Services Manager	(0)1 4988907		
Members' Servi	ces						
Luke Brockie	Head of Members' Services	(0)1 4988903	Employer Services				
Aisling Carr	Manager, Members' Services	(0)1 4988920	Úna McShane	Head of Employer Relationships	(0)66 9158980		
Lynn McCarthy	Members' Services Officer	(0)1 4988905	Laura Coughlan	Business Development Manager	(0)1 4988914		
Cathy McGann	Members' Services Officer	(0)1 4988918	Brian Donnellan	Business Development Manager	(0)1 4988922		
Niamh Sheehan	Members' Services Officer	(0)1 4988902	Helen Foy	Business Development Manager	(0)74 9129846		
			ACCA Europe Contact Details				
			Roger Acton	ACCA Director – Europe & Americas	(0)1 4988921		

Jennifer Downey PA to Director – Europe & Americas

(0)1 4988921

22 PROGRAMME OF EVENTS 2012

Event Listing by Location

		Topic	CPD Units	Page No.	Centre	Date	Topic	CPD Units	
Athlone	17 April	Taxation Update	2	10		8 March	International Women's Day Breakfast	2	8
	24 Oct	Incorporation - The Way Forward?	2			9 March	Company Law	7	8
				15		14 March	Fraud and Special Assignments	7	8
Belfast	6 February	President's Debate	2	6		14 March	Top Ten Risks in Business	2	9
	17 February	ACCA Ireland's President's Dinner		6		22 March	Tax Compliance for the Corporate Office	7	9
	14 March	IFRS for the Public Sector	3	8		28 March	The 5-Year Government Plan for the IFSC	2	9
	24 March	Practitioners' Conference 1	7	8		31 March	Practitioners' Conference 1	7	9
	18 April	NAMA Update	2	10		17 April	US GAAP	7	10
	9 June	Practitioners' Conference 2	7	13		18 April	The Practicality of Setting up Your Own	2	
	27 September	Activity Based Costing	2	13			Business		10
	4 October	Business Breakfast	2	15		19 April	Audit Workshop	7	10
	20 October	Practitioners' Conference 3	7	15		25 April	ACCA Ireland President's Debate	2	10
						1 May	Technical Update	2	11
Cork	2 February	Taxation Update	2	6		2 May	Rating Agency Briefing	2	11
	21 March	Fraud and Special Assignments	7	8		3 May	NAMA – In Detail	7	11
	27 March	Bankruptcy	2	8		9 May	Public Sector Site Visit	2	11
	21 April	Practitioners' Conference 2	7	10		10 May	Risk Management	7	11
	Mav	Business Breakfast	2	11		11 May	AGM		5
	14 September	US GAAP Update	7	13		12 May	Practitioners' Conference 2	7	12
	25 September	Enterprise Schemes and Grants	2	13		15 May	Executive Career Development	7	12
	11 October	Trends in Technology	2	15		17 May	Business Breakfast	2	12
	8 November	Incorporation – The Way Forward?	2	16		31 May	SME Success Stories	2	12
	22 November	Business Breakfast	2	16		June	Public Sector Seminar in association		
	12 December	Taxation – a complete refresher for	_				with the IPA		13
	accountants entering practice	7	18		September	Public Sector Seminar in Association			
						·	with the IPA		13
Derry	25 October	Taxation Update	2	15		11 September	Managing the Over-Geared Business	2	13
,	20 0010201	Taxación opació	_			13 September	FRSME	7	13
Dublin	26 January	Converting from US GAAP to IFRS	7	6		19 September	The Future of Alternative Funds Industry		
	1 February	IFRS in a Hurry	2	6		•	In Ireland	2	14
	15 February	Taxation Update	2	6		20 September	Tax Compliance for the Corporate Office	7	14
	16 February	FRS for MEs	7	6		26 September	The Future of Pensions	2	14
	21 February	Top HR Issues	2	6		27 September	Business Breakfast	2	14
	22 February	Business Breakfast	2	7		3 October	Employee Rights and Employer Duties	2	15
	22 February	Introduction to Treasury Products	7	7		10 October	Compliance for Financial Services	2	15
	March	Public Sector Seminar in Association	,	_ ′		11 October	Cashflow Management and Debt Collection		15
	Widi Cii	with IPA		8		18 October	New Members' Reception		15
	7 March	Financial Instruments Update	2	8		23 October	Understanding Cash Flow Statements	2	15

continuous professional development 23

Event Listing by Location (continued)

Centre	Date	Topic	CPD Units	Page No.	Centre	Date	Topic	CPD Units	Page No.
Dublin	7 November 8 November 15 November	Using Technology to Build and Grow Your Business Business Breakfast Statutory Financial Reporting by	2 2	16 17	Galway	6 September 18 October 1 November 20 November	Enterprise Schemes and Grants Marketing in a Downturn Employment Law Trends in Technology	2 2 7 2	14 16 17 17
		European Subsidiaries	7	17		December	Budget Briefing	2	19
	22 November 24 November	Technical Update Practitioners' Conference 3	2 7	17 17	Letterkenny	21 March	Technical Update	4	9
	27 November 29 November December December 5 December 6 December	Successful Business Growth/ Driving Performance Practitioners' Conference 3 Budget Briefing Public Sector Seminar in association with the IPA Treasury Management Taxation – a complete refresher for accountants entering practice ACCA Leinster Members' Network	7 7 2 7 7	17 17 18 18 18 18	Limerick	22 February 3 March 13 March 20 April 16 May 23 May 29 September 3 October 28 November	Taxation Update Practitioners' Conference 1 PRSI in Family Employment Business Breakfast Tax Incentives for Back to Work Schemes Audit Workshop Practitioners' Conference 3 Trends in Technology Alternative Investment Opportunities	2 7 2 2 2 7 7 2 2	7 9 9 11 12 12 14 16 18
	13 December	Christmas Lunch How to Utilise IT Business Solutions for		19	Mullingar	29 February 29 November	Taxation Update Top HR Issues	2 2	7 18
		Your Organisation	7	19	Naas	8 February	Taxation Update	2	7
Dundalk	23 February 15 March 3 April 26 April 20 September 16 October 15 November	Planning and Managing Board Meetings Incorporation – The Way Forward? Audit Workshop Personal Bankruptcy Strategies Top HR Issues Taxation Update Ensuring Payroll Compliance	2 7 7 2 2 2	7 9 10 11 14 16 17	Sligo	9 February 29 March 2 May 30 May 4 September 9 October 22 November	Revenue Update Taxation Update Ensuring Payroll Compliance Trends in Technology Bankruptcy HR Tips and Management Skills FRSME	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	7 10 12 12 14 16 18
Enniscorthy	24 April 13 December	Taxation Update Taxation – a complete refresher for	2	11	Tralee	28 February 2 October	Taxation Update Members' Evening	2 2	8 16
		accountants entering practice	7	19	Waterford	31 January	Taxation Update	2	6 10
Galway	1 February 29 February 28 March 25 April 23 May	Taxation Update Fraud and Special Assignments Technical Update Personal Bankruptcy Strategies Business Breakfast	2 7 2 2 2	7 7 9 11 12		6 March 24 May 5 September 10 October 7 November	NAMA Update Revenue Update Employment Law Activity Based Costing Trends in Technology	2 2 2 2 2	10 13 14 16 18

24 PROGRAMME OF EVENTS 2012

ACCA Ireland

9 Leeson Park Dublin 6 Ireland

Fax: +353 (0)1 447 3676

www.accaglobal.com/ireland